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Dear Ed, 

In your letter o112/4/69 you referred to CIA fluids, noting that Sarah Highes and 
and Leon laworaki are among the directors of some. I have other notes of my own 
indicating another source is The Eapionage Establishment, and I have an extensive 
but entirely unclassified file on these funds. I  may or may not be able to find it 
without much, much time, and then 	have to read through that enormity to 
find what I want. Perhaps you can save me what has become even more arecious for 
me, time. I've begun writing again, and I've been starting at 4 a.m. again, which 
I know I should not, It is not yet five and before returning to that writing there 
are other letters I must write and some I  have written. 

&I chief immediate intereets are Jaworaki (Hoblitzelle, sat I recall) and 
Dean Storey, who may have no ouch conaection, ditto Waggoner Carr, and what. 
these funds may have done that is of speciallsignificanoe, particularly in 
eapionage, if only in the use of students for such purposes. 

If you could eend copies of whatever you have fast, you could save me much 
time. I  have to be away part of next week, and I want to complete the draft of a 
sample before then. If you can send thin fairly promptly, I can have it an my 
return so that the beginning of the following week whatever you may be able to 
supply can be added before retyping. I'm submitting some sample chapters on a 
book proposal and because of unanticipated intrusions, I'm a week late now. 

Hope you can find the time. 

Sincerely, 

Nothing else new, by the way, and no indication I'll be up your way anytime 
wen. Publisher abdication rename total. 


